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September 13, 1717.

Dear Nr. Manten,-

I have your letter of the 10th. regarding

th» rîasstfieilen ef Mr. John P. vaight, Inilen Agent

et Fort Francs

ne lauf plaad in orade *, and

th* eslary atteshed rauges freu îi«iO l« t1720. onder ik*

mi-

Lions, if the elassifientien oomee into

brigbt geeld do In resolpt ofpresent régulat

forte iute asse w th* 1st. of April last,

faklary of îtéco, daits
acresses to the me

e ou ue eligible for

" oles", et je le

or the Agensies in

"*g riet
Praie?, in which the salary

f oulf en* of th« agenel«*

###* Superintendency. wa«
lange.

outer!

Inelod¬

April 19th m. Pright“.

100 te 11600. som*

atvieing wie of die otsseifieation,alary was
Vod 1s arade 5

wo 1 wote
eine statung tät sie regnest w

««uld rv«ive furt^or e«neider« I«ä!

Joure fajihfuiis.

Deputy Superintendent General.

e. k.r.R. J. Kanton, 14
of o-

ottaan, Ont.

aber 1919,
G. 10, Volume
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